Mohammed Lodhi

From: Zobaed Ullah <zobaed@mitsair.com>

Sent: January 7, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi

Cc: Mahmud Faisal; marc consultmechanical.com; Birty R; Anu Hennayaka; DERRICK
MACISAAC

Subject: RE: 5239 NINTH LINE LULLABOO

External (zobaed@mitsair.com)
Report This Email FAQ GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

It will be around $15,200.00

Thanks,

Zobaed Ullah, M.Eng

Inside Sales-Engineering | Mits Airconditioning Inc.

1608 Bonhill Road | Mississauga | ON | CA | L5T 1C7

Phone 289.477.0117 x390| Direct 289.477.0117

H.VAC. DISTRIBUTOR Fax 905.56{.2295I Toll Free 1.8(.)0.5.67.2221
zobaed@mitsair.com | www.mitsair.com

Please note: Any information contained within this e-mail is the opinion of the author only based on the information available to them at the time. The author of
this email is not the engineer of record for the project referenced in this email and therefore does not hold all relevant information regarding this project. Any
information or opinions contained herein should not be relied on or used as a substitute for the independent professional judg or due diligence of design
professionals, including but not limited to the engineer of record for this project. This e-mail, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential
information intended only for the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately and

permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments from your electronic and paper records.

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:03 PM

To: Zobaed Ullah <zobaed@mitsair.com>
Cc: Mahmud Faisal <Faisal@mitsair.com>; marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>; Birty R

<Birtyr@mitsair.com>; Anu Hennayaka <Estimating@mitsair.com>; DERRICK MACISAAC
<derrick@consultmechanical.com>
Subject: RE: 5239 NINTH LINE LULLABOO

CAUTION: External Email

HI Zobaed,

Thanks! but can you please provide the pricing for the HPs and ACs only, thanks.

From: Zobaed Ullah <zobaed@mitsair.com>
Sent: January 7, 2025 2:42 PM




